

**ABS Adjustments  
to Representative Responsibilities  
Passed 9/18/07**

**Article V  
Obligations of Representatives**

Section 1:	All Representatives shall be required to attend Assembly meetings.	
Section 2:	All Representatives shall <del>attend at least three events per semester, run by organizations which Student Government has appropriated funds to. Representatives shall sign up for events upon approval of appropriations. Representatives are encouraged to wear Student Government paraphernalia at the events. Graduate students that are representatives shall be encouraged but not required to participate.</del>	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> take part in</div> <div style="border: 1px solid green; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b></div>
Section 3:	All Representatives shall have at least five interactions, with up to five student organizations, as assigned by the Communications Director. Suggested interactions can include: attendance at an event or general meeting, meeting with executive member(s), and electronic communication. At least two interactions must be in person. Graduate students that are representatives shall be encouraged but not required to participate.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> the Speakers Circuit as determined by the Communications Director. Notification of the Speakers Circuit policy shall be made at the second regular Assembly meetings and shall serve for the duration of the term.</div>
Section 34:	All Representatives shall serve on a committee. Graduate students that are representatives shall be encouraged but not required to participate.	<div style="border: 1px solid green; padding: 2px; margin-bottom: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> with each student organization</div> <div style="border: 1px solid green; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> contact</div>
Section 5:	All Representatives shall be required to serve one hour a week in the Student Government affiliated activities, excluding Assembly meetings. Graduate students that are representatives shall be encouraged but not required to participate.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> At-large representatives will meet with the Communications Director to select from the organizational database organizations they will meet with. College representatives will meet with organizations from their colleges. Representatives are each responsible for three organizations</div>
Section 6:	College Representatives shall be required to attend their college council meetings.	
Section 7:	Representatives shall submit a weekly report to document how the representative spent the Student Government weekly hour.	
Section 8:	Representatives shall be required to attend the New Member Retreat.	
Section 9:	The Internal Affairs Committee shall create the policy for Representatives accountability, which will be consistent with other considerations of these Internal Rules and will submit it to the Assembly for approval at the meeting after these Internal Rules are approved. Representatives shall be required to meet points in each of the four point periods set forth by the Internal Affairs Committee.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> They are to meet with the organizations' leadership and members twice a semester and are required to attend two events each semester. The Communications Director will hold a workshop in the fall for representatives during which the requirements and goals will be further stated</div>
	A. The point requirements shall be approved by the Internal Affairs Committee and reported to the assembly in a bill format 3 weeks before the end of the previous point period for approval.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> 4</div>
	B. The Internal Affairs Committee shall determine the length of each point period.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> 5</div>
	C. Graduate students who are Representatives are encouraged to meet points, but not required.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> 6</div>
	D. The first point requirements shall be submitted to the Assembly for approval no later than the 3 <sup>rd</sup> week of the new Assembly.	<div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> 7</div> <div style="border: 1px solid red; padding: 2px;"><b>Deleted:</b> 8</div>

Internal Rules